# AD YOUSE . HA | ART Production, Graphic Artist

# BIO

**Ziad Yousef HaiAli** is a Palestinian Artist Born in Jerusalem 1983. BA Degree from Jordan in fine Art, work and live in Ramallah west Bank- Palestine.

He has many public experiences in various local art and cultural activities. He produced and assisted in producing art works with Palestinian and international artists.

- Member of Al Mahatta Gallery public association in Ramallah since 2008.
- Member of Al Mahatta Gallery administrative association 2011-2013.
- Member of Popular art center administrative association 2016.
- Member of BZU Museum Committee.
- Acting Director of BZU museum for the first semester of 2018-2019.





#### Education:

B.A Fine Art Design, Concentration: "Graphic Design", University Of Al Zaytoonah, Amman, Jordan, (2009).

National Institute for Information Technology, Ramallah, Palestine, (2003).

#### Production Consultant for the artist & Curators:

Amer Shomali / Bashar Hroub / Monther Jawabra / Rafat Assad / Omar Naseer / Sarah Beddington / Vera Tamari / Yazid Anani / Rawan Sharaf / Alya Rayan /Dr. Tina Saharwel.

### Shipping & Restoration for the Collecters:

- Dr. Ramzi Dalloul. (London, Beirut).
- Mr. Rami Namer. (Beirut).
- Madam Rana Sadeq. (Kuwait).
- Mr. Hasham Shawa. (Palestine) .
- Mr. George Al-ama. (Palestine).
- Madam Roula Alamai. (lebanon).

#### Exhibitions:

Solo Exhibition "Hand Eye" Gallery one Ramallah 2018. Group Exhibition & Auction "KEYWORD: PALESTINE" Beirut, Lebanon 2018. Group Exhibition & Auction Visual Arts Forum "VAF" Ramallah 2017. Group Exhibition Maktoob Exhibition "Postcards for Jerusalem" Palestinian Art Court - al Hoash 2017. Group Exhibition & Auction Palestinian Art Court - al Hoash 2015. Group Exhibition Gallery one Ramallah 2014.

## Professional Experiences:

Cities Exhibition 6, Lydda- A Garden Dis-remembered Exhibition, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, (2018).

Subcontracted Nations - Exhibition by Qattan Foundation, Production consultant for 13 artist, Qattan Foundation, (2018).

The Degree show & Graduation of the international Academy of Art Palestine Students, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, (2018).

On Women in Revolutions Exhibition, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, (2018).



Exile is Hard Work Exhibition by Aissa Deebi, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, (2017).

/si:n/ festival of video art and performance, Production Manager ,Birzeit University Museum, (2017).

Samia Halaby: Documentary Drawings of the Kafr Qasem Massacre Exhibition, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, (2017).

Cities Exhibition 5 "GAZA Reconstruction", Curated by: Dr. Yazid Anani, Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, (2016).

Unlike other spring Exhibition , Curated by: Vera Tamari, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, JUNE (2016).

'EL CHE, ENDLESS READER' Exhibition , Curater, A M Qattan Foundation, Ramallah, Haifa, Birzeit University (2015 - Until Now).

Here In 66 Exhibition, Curated by: Dr. Yazid Anani, Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, october (2015).

Floating free Exhibition by Artist Bashir Makhoul, Curated by: Rawan Sharaf, Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, october (2015).

On Journey Exhibition, Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, May (2015).

If I were a patriot Exhibition, Curated by: Dr. Yazid Anani, Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, September (2014).

The Ceremonial uniform Exhibition by Artist Omar Nasser Filivs Dinae, Production Manager , Birzeit University Museum, February (2014).

Monthly Exhibition at Gallery One -Ramallah, Production Manager, December (2013 - Until Now)

Palestinian Poster Exhibition, Cut wood Workshop Trainer for Student at Birzeit University Museum, Decembe(2013).
Palestinian Poster Exhibition, Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, September(2013).

ZALET LISAN Exhibition, Production Assistent, Graphic Designer, Alhoash Gallery - Jerusalem, October (2013).



/Si:n/ Festival of Video Art & Performance's , Production Manager, Ramallah, July (2013).

Khalil Raad exhibition's, production manager, Khalil Sakakini Cultural centre, Ramallah, June (2013).

Amer Shomali artwork's "VISIT PALESTINE" production assistant, Ramallah, (2012).

Mustafa Hallaj retrospective exhibition's production manager, Birzeit University Museum, May(2013).

Cities Exhibition's 4th Edition "Beyond The Terrestrial & Celestial", production manager with 5 artists, Birzeit University Museum, Jericho (2012).

Collection Exhibition's production assistant, Birzeit University Museum, (2012).

Framed/Unframed - Second Edition Exhibition's production manager, Nablus, (2012).

First Student Exhibition's production manager, Birzeit University Museum, (2012).

Amer Shomali artwork's "Laila Khaled" production assistant, Ramallah, (2012).

Munther Jawabreh's Exhibition "What Was Known", production assistant, Ramallah, (2012).

Sarah Beddington's Trail in Al-Auja, production assistant, Jericho, (2012).

Qalandia International Biennially's "Art & Life in Palestine" production manager, Ramallah, (2012).

Rama Maire film's "Yassin" art department assistant , Ramallah, (2012).

Gallery Al-Mahhata's administrative member, Ramallah, (2011 - 2012).

Cities Exhibition's 3rd Edition "Between Ebal and Gerzim" Production Manager with 13 artists, Birzeit University Museum, Nablus, (2012).

Beyond Aesthetics Exhibition's Production Manager, Birzeit University Museum, (2011).

Framed/Unframed Exhibition's Production manager, Birzeit University Museum, (2011).

Marwan Qassab Bashi Exhibition's Curator, Birzeit university Museum, (2011).



Young Artists Exhibition's coordinator, Birzeit university, (2011).

Virtual Gallery's Web master, Birzeit University, (2010 - till now).

The Ethnographic and Art Museum coordinator, Birzeit University Museum, (2010 till now).

/Si:n/ Festival of Video Art and Performance's, coordinator and production assistant, Ramallah, (2010).

Cities Exhibition's 2nd Edition "Ramallah The Fairest of Them all" ,production assistant, Birzeit University Museum, (2010).

Palestine International Festival, Technical Committee Member, (2010).

Imedia, Communication, Marketing and Design Solutions's graphic designer, Amman-Jordan, (2008-2009).

Point9 Advertising , graphic designer, Ramallah, Palestine, (Feb-Sep 2004).

Geniale Co. for advertising, trade, printing and publishing Ltd's graphic designer, Ramallah, Palestine, (2000 - 2005).